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TO: District Superintendents DPS: 2010-60

FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock

DATE: April 9, 2010

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF FIDELITY OF IMPLEMENTATION OF
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Section 1011.67(2), Florida Statutes, Funds for Instructional Materials states, “Annually by July 1
and prior to the release of instructional materials funds, each district school superintendent shall
certify to the Commissioner of Education that the district school board has approved a
comprehensive staff development plan that supports fidelity of implementation of instructional
materials programs. The report shall include verification that training was provided and that the
materials are being implemented as designed.”

Attached please find this year’s Certification of Fidelity of Implementation of Instructional Materials
Form which should be signed and returned by June 26, 2010, to the Office of Instructional Materials,
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 424, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400. If you prefer, you may send a
facsimile of the form to (850) 245-0826 or e-mail it to diane.vaccari@fldoe.org.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Instructional Materials
Office at (850) 245-0425.
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cc: Assistant Superintendents for Instruction
District Instructional Materials Administrators
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